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Robert Uncles MI D WESTERN SH EDS ABN: 50 320 245230

Licence # 251455¢ SHEDS/GARAGES/CARPORTS

PH 02 6372 9600

(RANBUILD)

Better sheds. Bigger choice. o
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Date 05/10/2023

To, Mid-Western Regional Council.
Response, to Shed Size

Re: Shed DA application,36 Banjo Paterson Ave Mudgee

My Client Mr. Kai Gray Would like to have a 10 x 14 x 3.2 Shed
constructed at his property.

The reason for the proposed shed being over the allowed size to the
DCP

Is to store a boat as well as vehicles, along with their personal
belongings,

They would also like to incorporate a home Gym.in the shed. Allowing
them enough room to store there belongs and being able to work out
in there Gym.

If you require any further information, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Regards
Rob Uncles.

Email rob@mwsheds.net Mobile 0407060459 Address 2a Sydney Rd Mudgee NSW 2850



